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LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933

TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315

Reg. Mo: 159607198R GST Reg. No. 19-9607188-R

Affiliated to Federation Internationale Des Experts En Automaobila

50 RAFFLES PLACE
#05-01/06

SOMPO INSURANCE SINGAPORE PL

Ref : CS/SMO18006913/Atb

Date: 14-04-2018

SINGAPORE LAND TOWERSINGAPORE 048623

Code : SMO

L

Policy Particulars :- THIRD PARTY CLAIM

Insured Veh.  SGW215T Veh. Inspected YP 2681R
Policy No. Coverage (§) 0.00
Claim No. CMTD18015T8/NSW Excess ($) 0.00
Assign From  GRACE TEO Assign Date 13/04/2018
2, Vehicle Particulars & Condition
Make & Model c.c 0
Engine No. HIDDEN Year of Reg.
Chassis No. Colour
Odometer = Steering
Brakes Modification
General
3. Conditions of Tyres
Size Make Balance
R/H Front Tyre mm
L/H Front Tyre mim
R/H Rear Tyre mm
L/H Rear Tyre mm
4, Description of Damages
5. General Information
Accident Date  11/04/2018 Inspection Date 16/04/2018
Survey held at FLYING HIGH SPRAY PAINTING
ELK 1 KAKI BUKIT AVE &
#01-29 AUTOBAY
SINGAPQORE 417883
5a. Remarks
AYTHE INSPECTION WAS CONDUCTED ON A"WITHOUT PREJUDICE" BASIS.
BjIN ACCORDANCE TO YOUR INSTRUCTIONS, WE HAVE NOT AUTHORISED REPAIRS.




Catherine Chona (LKK Auto)

From: Teo, Grace <grace.teo@sompo.com.sg=>

Sent: Friday, 13 April, 2018 6:22 PM

To: admin-d@Ilkkauto.com; assignments@lkkauto.com

Cc: Prestina Moh; Ngo, Sau Wei Shawn

Subject: CMTD1801578/NSW - SUV{LKK)/ SGW215T & YP2681R ACC OM 11.04.18

Our Reference: CMTD1801578/NSW
Dear LKK AUTO,

Please make arrangement to conduct the survey for YP2681R.

Please be informed that Shawn Ngo the handler of this case.

Best Regards

Grace Teo

Claims Division

D: 6329 5170 | T: 6461 6555 | F; 6221 3147

P—

Innovation for Wallbeing
e/ SOMPO A Century of Trust

Sompo Insurance Singapore Pte. Ltd.
50 Raffles Place, #05-01/06 Singapore Land Tower, Singapore 048623
Website: www sompo.com.sg | Facebook: www facebook com/SompoSG

Disclalmer: This e-mail, including attachments, is intended for the person(s) or company named and may contain confidential
and/or legally privileged information. Unauthorised disclosure, copying or use of this information may be unlawful and is prohibited.
If you are not the intended recipient, please delete this message.

Privacy Policy Notice: Sompo Insurance Singapore Pte. Ltd. may collect, use and disclose your personal data for the purposes
stated in our Privacy Policy. This may include disclosure to holding and associated companies, credit bureau, parties to whom
disclosure is permitted/required by laws, our third party service providers and agents (acting on our behalf), Please click here for
our Privacy Paolicy

From: Prestina Moh [mailto: prestinamoh@visionlawllc.com]

Sent: Friday, April 13, 2018 6:12 PM

To: Teo, Grace

Subject: RE: (NOTICE TO INSURER TO CONDUCT PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION WITHIN 2 WORKING DAYS PURSUANT
TO PARAGRAPH 6.2 OF PRE-ACTION PROTOCOL FOR NIMA CASES)

WITHOUT PREJUDICE
Our ref: YP 2681 R

Dear Sir/Mdm

We refer to your email of even date informing that you wish to conduct a pre-repair survey and your List of Surveyors.



Qur client confirmed appointment of LKK Auto Consultants as the Single Joint Expert for this matter.
Please be informed that the said vehicle can be inspected at:

Venue: M/s Flying High Spray Fainting
1 Kaki Bukit Ave &
#01-29 Autobay @ Kaki Bukit
Singapore 417883

Contact: Mr. Dean @ 6749 2997

If you fail to conduct the pre-repair inspection within the next 2 warking days excluding any intervening Saturday, Sunday
or Public Holiday, the said workshop will commence repairs thereafter without further reference to you.

Regards,

Prestina Moh [Secretary)
Vision Law LLC

133 New Bridge Road
#18-01/02 Chinatown Paoint
Singapore 059413

Tel: 6534-2811 (Ext. 146)
Fax: 6535-6802

From: Prestina Maoh [mailto:prestinamoh@visionlawllc.com]

Sent: Friday, 13 April, 2018 4:10 PM

To: 'Teo, Grace'

Subject: (NOTICE TO INSURER TO CONDUCT PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION WITHIN 2 WORKING DAYS PURSUANT TO
PARAGRAPH b.2 OF PRE-ACTION PROTOCOL FOR NIMA CASES)

WITHOUT PREJUDICE
Our ref: YP 2681 R

Dear Sir/Mdm

We are instructed by TONG LEE EGGS DEALER to notify you of a road traffic accident on 11 APRIL 2018 at about
0900 hours ALONG JUNCTION BETWEEN INTERNATIONAL ROAD & KIAN TECK AVENUE involving our client's
vehicle registration number YP 2681 R and vehicle registration number SGW 215 T driven by you/your insured at the
material time.

As a result of the accident, our client's vehicle has been damaged. Before our client proceed to repair the damaged
vehicle, please let us know within 2 warking days of your receipt of this notice whether you or your insurer would like to
conduct a pre-repair survey of the vehicle. If we do not receive any reply from you within the stipulated timeline, our
client shall proceed to repair the vehicle without further reference to you,

Regards,

Prestina Moh (Secretary)
Vision Law LLC

133 New Bridge Road
#18-01/02 Chinatown Point
Singapore 059413

Tel: 6534-2811 (Ext. 146)
Fax: 6535-6802




VISION LAW LLC

Advocates & Solicitors

(Incorporated with limited liability)

Unique Entity No. 200721148H

Head Office: 133 New Bridge Road #18-01/02 Chinatown Point, Singapore 059413
Branch: 490 Lorong 6 Toa Payoh #03-11 HDB Hub (Biz 3 Lobby 1), Singapore 310490

DISCLAIMER:

The contents of this email (including any attachments) are confidential and privileged and only intended for
the recipient(s) addressed above. If you received this email

by error, please notify the sender immediately and destroy it (and all attachments) without reading. storing
and/or disseminating any of its contents (in any form) to any

person. Email communication is not secure. Vision Law LLC is not liable for any losses arising out of any
errors or omissions in the contents resulting from email

transmission or any illegal or unauthorised usage or tampering of its email system.




Addendum Sheet Pg. 1

GENERAL INSURANCE ASSOCIATION OF SINGAPDRE RECORDS MAMNAGEMENT CENTRE
% b Ral¥ies Cluay BLE OO Simgapars DUNLED

Tel (R5S] BIM OB 2an (%) B34 K0
=i

Opeeraling Hown Monday 1o Frday, 0300 1700
IR MR AGEMENT DN TH UEN S6G550020¢ | GET Reg. Mo MEO1TTIS

IMPORTANT NOTE: Please submit the com pleted Addendum form to the same Authorised Feporting Centre
with whom you submitted the Original Report

ADDENDUM
(A} PARTICULARS OF PERSON MAKING THE AMENDMENTS:
Original Report o - MBHH1B04B316 _ vphicle Registrationno:  YP26B1R

Nameas srown m NRIC LEE LAI HUAT MRIC/FIN/Passport No S50236313E

{*vehicle Driver / Vehicle Owner) | *| Please delete as appropnate

Address = - - -  singaporel \
Contact [Tel) 97588858 22 0 0 0 Mobile No . S7508890 i

Email Address ﬂhualﬁz@gmakl.mm -

pateof Accident 1110412018 _ TimeofAccident: 0900HRS

Place of Accident ALONG JUNCTION BETWEEN siemation 1d AND KIAN TECK AVE TOWARDS THIRD LOYANG RD

Insurance Company !!f-L LIED I'..ERLD ASSURANGE CWPEN'F_LW o

{8] ADDITIONALINFORMATION /AMENDMENTS:

| have made a report on the above mentioned accident and would like to include additional information or
make the following amendments:

ATTACH POLICE REPORT

Ben Ng
Policyholder / Driver's Signature Reporting Centre Personnel’s Signature
Date MName: Ban Mg
MNRIC/FINMG, . saispansE
Date

Page 21 of 21



MEHH1B04EI16-01 | AJAX MARS FTELTD Bk Merah
ENTRY DATE & TIME: 11/04/2018 1374
SUBMITTED BY: BEN

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

IBAPORTANT NOTICE

1 Ploaso report coimecily e detais af the accident to spoed ug tha clalms priCass

2 This Form must be completed by the Policyholder andior thi Autharised Driver

3. Informadion provided must B8 a& truthiul and accurate as possile. Any willul misrepreseniation or witholding of material farls may allow INSUrance Companies o
repudiate policy abifity

4 The ssue and acceplance of ihis Eorm by Insurance companies & N an admigson of poticy latdity on the par of the insurance companies

5 Any false reporting may be referred to the Police for Investigation.

§ This report will be forwarded by the insuters ~ilhe GIA Records Management Cenlre established by e General Insurance Association of Singapora {GIA] for
archiving and that copes of tis repod wil for a fee. be made avaiable upon application by inlerested parties

7. By the Indgarment of this repod 1o the insurers. you heraby consant 1o ihe archiving of this report al the cantre and 1o copies of the report being made avallathe
aloresad

ACCIDENT STATEMENT

Data Of Repart 11/04/2018 15:34

Date Of Accident 14/04/2018 09:00

Exact Location Of Accident JUNCTION BETWEEN INTERMATIONAL RD & KIAN TECK AVE
Country/State of Loss SINGAPORE

yvehicle Registration Mumber YP26R1R

Insured/Policyholder

Mame Of Registered Owner TONG LEE EGGS DEALER

Co Reg No 23857400L

Email Address MOEMAIL

Mabile Phone No (LOCAL) +65-07588958

Alternative Phone No OFFICE-97 588958

Vehicle Particulars

Manufacturar ISUZU

Model MPRESUHSA

Exact Purpose for which vehicle was being used at

time of accident COMMERCIAL USE

Are you claiming under your own insurance policy

far repair to your vehicle? NG

If Mo, Pleasa state action to be taken THIRD PARTY

Vehicle Category COMMERCIAL VEHICLE
Insurance Company

Name of Insurance Company ALLIED WORLD ASSURANCE COMPANY, LTD
Type Of Coverage COMPREHENSIVE

Fleat Policy MO

Policy Number AVCPSBOOB12817M
Cover MNote Number

Driver

Mame of Drivar LEE LAl HUAT

NRIC No S0236313E

Date Of Birth 13/06/1952

Ocoupation QUTDOCR

Date Of Driving Pass 05/11/1973

Diriving Experience 44 YEARS AND 5 MONTHS
Gender MALE

Mobile Nurnber (LOCAL) +65-97588958
Fax Number

Contact Number

EMail Address LAIHUATE2@G MAIL.COM

Page 1 of 21



Address MA

Pastcode
Was driver an employee of the Insured's Company YES
If Mo, Ralationship of the Driver with the Insured

Vehicle Registration Number of Drivers Own -
Vahicle .

insurance Company of Driver's Own Yehicle

Genaral Information of the Accident

Typae OFf Accident COLLISION - CROSS JUNCTION
Waeaather Conditions CLEAR

Road Surface DRY

Other Information

Was any foreign vehicle involved in this accident? MO
Numbar of vehicies involved in the acciden!
Was any body injured in the Accident? NO

Was any injured conveyed 1o hospital by
ambulance?

Was any other material or property damaged? ¥YES

| have been approached by unknown person(s} NO

soliciting/offering accident claims assistance.

Number of Passengers (Including Driver) 2

Passenger 1 NAME: . TAN TECK DIN

GENDER: : MALE

Detalls of Police Action

\Was the accident reported to the police? YES

If Yoz Please state which Police Station

Police Station Mame BUKIT PANJANG

Palice Station Address ROAD: 1 SEGAR ROAD , POSTCODE: 677738 , COUNTRY: SINGAPORE
Palice Station Contact TEL NO: 1800-8929999 - FAX NO:

\Was natice of intended Prasecution given? MO

If Yes,against whom?
Circumstances of Accident

REFER TO POLICE REPORT NO: (TI20180412/2156) ON 11/04/2018 AT ABOUT 0900HRS, | WAS DRIVING MY LORRY
TOGETHER WITH A PASSENGER (TAN TECK DIN) GOING TO DELIVER EGGS AT THIRD LOK YANG RD. WE ARE
TRAVELLING ON INTERNATIONAL ROAD AND APPROACHING THE X JUNCTION OF FIRST LOK YANG ROAD, THE CAR
FROM THE RIGHT WHO IS GOING STRAIGHT DID NOT STOP AT THE STOP LINE AND HE PROCEEDED STRAIGHT OUT
TO THE MAIN ROAD WHICH | WAS DRIVING AT. | COULD NOT HAVE IN CAR CAMERA. TODAY | AND MY PASSENGER
FELT PAIN ACROSS OUR BODY AND WE WENT TO SEE A DOCTOR AND WERE GIVEN EACH -5 DAYS OF MC.

Attachment(s)
Are accident photos available for attachment? ¥ES
Was thera any video captured by Car Camera? MO

\Was there any audio recorded? NO
DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 1

ehicle Registration Number SGW215T
Vehicle Make/Model/Colour MISSAN/SYLPHY
Details Of Properties

Vehicle Category PRIVATE CAR
Name of Driver LAL ENG SENG
MRIC/Passport Mumber 51249550A

Page 2 of 21



Contact Number

Address

Postcoda

Insurance Company Name

tatura Of Damage

No. Of Passenger {Including Driver)

Page 3 of 21
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Sketch Plan #2 Pg. 1

ACCIDENT STATEMENT (200U tharacters)

WAS DRIVING ALONG INTERNATIONAL RD TOWARDS THIRD LOYANG AD. |
WHEN IM REACHING FIRST LOYANG RD JUNCTION, SUDDENLY VEHICLE B
CAME OUT FROM KIAN TECK AVE WITHOUT CHECKED THE INCOMING CAR
FROM LEFT. | COLLIDED ONTO HIS FRONT LEFT PASSENGER DOOR AND
ERONT LEFT PORTION. WE STOP A SIDE TOOK PHOTO AND EXCHANGED
BARTICULARS. NO INJURIES INVOLVED.

Tax: Vouchet No L i

DECLARATION

| chactare That the abave parficalans & inlarmation provided above are frue in Bvary aspect

— e

VERIFIED BY AJAY MARS HEPOH TING OFFICER

NG CHIN CHUN
{
S
MAFS OHic =
Aagsiersd Ownar or Drvars Cignatura
Joh Completa Date/Tine Date/Time:
11 April 2018 al 3:02 PM _l FMHEDW at 3:.02 FM
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POLICE REPORT
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

@ GENERAL INSURANCE ASSOCIATION OF SINGAPORE RECORDS MANAGEMENT CENTRE

£ Bl Cuay B3 CH Singapore DESRS
Teb il 6T 24 10 Pae ({5t H224 0030
AESDCIATIEN Oiperating Howrs . Manday b Fridey, 09000 - 1100
SETTIRGH SAANAGESE W] CENTF LALN: SEESROOT0N | D47 Geg Mo W14 TTIS

IMPORTANT NOTE: Please submit the completed Addendum form tothe same Authorised Re porting Centre
with whom you submitted the Original Report

ADDENDUM
(A) PARTICULARS OF PERSON MAKING THE AMENDMENTS:
Original ReportNo - MBHH18048316 vehicle Registration No:  YP2681R
R owain wnici - LEE LAIHUAT NRIC/FIN/PassportNa - _ SO0236313E

[*Vehicle Driver / Vehicle Owner] {*} Please delete as appropriate

Address - = E— B Singapore| ]
Contact (Tel) 97588958 Mobile No. ;97588958 -
Email Address lalhuat52@gmail.com — -
Date of Accident 1od2on8 TimeofAccident 0800HRS

Placeof Accident . ALONG JUNCTION BETWEEN intematon rd AND KIAN TECK AVE TOWARDS THIRD LOYANG RD

InsuranceCompany iU.LlED WC‘EL D hSSEEME CDHP‘#H\" LTD

(8 ADDITIONALINFORMATION [ AMENDMENTS:

| have made areporton the above mentioned accident and would like to include additional infermation or
make the following amendmants

ATTACH POLICE REPORT

Ben Ng
Policyholder / Driver's Signature Reporting Centre Personnel’s Signature
Date; MName: Ban Ng
NRIC/FINMD. Sp4mL53E
Date

Page 21 of 21
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LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933

TEL: 6256 3661 FAX: 6256 4315

Reg. No: 199607198R GST Reg. No. 19-9607198-R

[ Affiliated to Federation Internationale Des Experts En Automobile
SOMPO INSURANCE SINGAPORE PL Ref - CS/SMO18006913/Atbn2
Lo | MCAR
#05-01/06 Date: 26-04-2018
SINGAPORE LAND TOWERSINGAPORE 048623
Code: SMO
1. Policy Particulars :- THIRD PARTY CLAIM
Insured Veh. SGW 2157 Veh. Inspected YP 2681R
Policy No. Coverage ($) 0.00
Claim No. CMTD1801578/NSW Excess ($) 0.00
Assign From GRACE TEQ Assign Date 1310472018
2. Vehicle Particulars & Condition
Make & Model ISUZU NPR85 c.c 2999
Engine No. HIDDEN Year of Reg. 2016
Chassis No. JAANPRBSHGT 100238 Colour BLUE
Odometer 41866 Steering IN ORDER
Brakes IN ORDER Meodification NIL
General GOoOoD
3. Conditions of Tyres
Size Make Balance
R/H Front Tyre [195/85R16 BRIDGESTONE 6 mm
L/H Front Tyre |195/85R16 BRIDGESTONE & mm
R/H Rear Tyre |195/85 R16 BRIDGESTONE & mm
L/H Rear Tyre |195/85R16 BRIDGESTONE & mm
4, Description of Damages
THE VEHICLE SUSTAINED DAMAGES AT THE FRONT PORTION.
DAMAGES SEE DETAILS.
5. General Information
Accident Date  11/04/2018 Inspection Date 16/04/2018
Survey held at FLYING HIGH SPRAY PAINTING
BLK 1 KAKI BUKIT AVE 6
#01-29 AUTOBAY
SINGAPORE 417883
5a. Remarks
A)THE INSPECTION WAS CONDUCTED ON A"WITHOUT PREJUDICE" BASIS.
B}IN ACCORDANCE TO YOUR INSTRUCTIONS, WE HAVE NOT AUTHORISED REPAIRS,
5b. Estimate Days of Repair
ESTIMATED NORMAL PERICD FOR REPAIR: 5 Working Days




g

L

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

S B B B 51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
g———— TEL: 6256 3561 FAX; 6256 4315
Reg. No: 199607198R GST Reg. No. 19-9607188-R Page No.1 of 2
ADJUSTMENT ON REPAIR COST FOR VEHICLE NO. YP 2681R
Qty Description of Parts Condition | Fetmate B Our “{‘;]]“"“d
CEM PAR
1|FRONT BUMPER DISTORTED 752.00 752.00
2| FRONT BUMPER BRACKET @$158.00 BENT 316.00 316.00
1|FRONT GRILLE CRACKED 414.00 414.00
1|HEADLAMP RH CRACKED 425.00 425.00
1|HEADLAMP LOWER RUBBER RH NOT NECESSARY 28.00 :
1|FRONT SIGNAL LAMP RH CRACKED 325.00 325.00
1|FRONT PANEL DENTED 673.00 673.00
1|FRONT PANEL ISUZU WORDING NECESSARY 143.00 143.00
1|FRONT PANEL INNER TO REPAIR SEE 889.00 .
LABOUR
1|WIRE HARNESS COVER cuT 28.00 28.00
1|FRONT WINDSCREEN MOULDING NOT NECESSARY 142,00 -
1|FRONT RH CORNER PANEL DEFORMED 236.00 236.00
1|FRONT RH WING MIRROR NOT NECESSARY 118.00 :
1|FRONT RH WING MIRROR STAY BENT 243.00 243.00
LESS 15% DISCOUNT . -533.25
4,730.00 3,021.75
SPECIAL NETT ITEM
1|FRONT PANEL "REWARD NP" STICKER (SN) NECESSARY 30.00 30.00
1|FRONT NUMBER PLATE (SN) DISTORTED 30.00 30.00
1|FRONT WINDSCREEN SEALANT (SN) NOT NECESSARY 60.00 *
120.00 60.00
LABOUR
PANEL BEATING.INCLUSIVE OF THE REPAIR OF FRONT 1,200.00 750.00
PANEL INNER.
SPRAY PAINTING. 1,000.00 900.00
WIRING. 50.00 30.00
TO UNDERSEAL. NOT NECESSARY 150.00 .
TO REMOVE FRONT WINDSCREEN, NOT NECESSARY 180.00 X
2,580.00 1,680.00
GRAND TOTAL 7,430.00 4,761.75
RECOMMENDED COST OF LUMP SUM REPAIRS 3,800.00
(TO ITS PRE-ACCIDENT CONDITION)
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